INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: AULT TOWN BOARD OF TRUSTEES AMENDED
FROM: SHARON SULLIVAN
DATE: FEBRUARY 3, 2025

A TOWN OF AULT WORK SESSION WILL BE HELD AT TOWN HALL ON
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 8§, 2025. THE WORK SESSION WILL BEGIN AT 6:30 P.M.
TOPICS OF DISCUSSION WILL INCLUDE:

RESULTS OF CDBG GRANT RFP

INTERVIEW OF TRUSTEE APPLICANTS

DISCUSSION OF TRASH CONTRACT

DISCUSSION OF IT BIDS

DISCUSSION OF AUDIT BIDS

PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE

POLICE UPDATE

REVIEW OF REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH PVC
REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT FEES

CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION FOR EASEMENT AGREEMENTS WITH PVC
DRAFT ORDINANCE FOR NATURAL MEDICINE

PUBLIC COMMENTS: PUBLIC COMMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED ON A LIMITED
BASIS. IN ORDER TO ACCOMPLISH SCHEDULED AGENDA ITEMS, COMMENTS SHOULD
BE LIMITED TO A ONE MINUTE TIME PERIOD. THOSE ADDRESSING COUNCIL ARE
REQUESTED TO COME TO THE PODIUM AND TO STATE THEIR NAME TO THE BOARD.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME.

Respectfully,

Sharon Sullivan
Town Administrator/Clerk



